/www. Scocities.com/ Motor City/Bouled Ard/4924

By-Laws Of The Music City Mopar Club As Amended and Approved By Membership Vote February 1999

Article I: Purpose

A) The Music City Mopar Club (Hereafter known as the club) is a non-profit organization whose purpose is; "Dedicated to the restoration, preservation, and promotion of Chrysler products."

Article II: Membership and Dues

- A) Membership in the club shall be open to owners of Mopars and persons interested in acquiring Mopars. (This acquisition must take place within one year or joining MCMC.) Vehicles must be Chrysler Powered.
- B) Non-Mopar owners membership will be previewed by club officers upon renewal date.
- C) Members cars can be in any stage of restoration and does not have to be "show quality".
- D) Members must sign club liability release form.
- E) Membership dues shall be determined annually, due and payable no later than the January meeting and non-refundable. This fee includes the members' immediate family. Voting privileges are limited to one voter per membership.
 - 1) Club dues are for a calendar year.
 - 2) Club dues have been set @ \$24.00 per year and are pro-rated by \$2.00 per month.

month.

New After Sept mtg (an Show Now)

F) Members are ineligible to vote if they join 90 days prior to our January meeting.

- G) Members must complete an application form.
- H) Suspension of membership status shall be for:
 - 1) Non-payment of Dues.
 - 2) Infraction of any club rule or any other cause as voted by a majority of the

club Membership.

- A) The suspended member shall immediately be notified in writing.
- B) The suspended member shall thereafter be entitled to a reasonable opportunity to be heard (in person or through a representative, of his or her choice) concerning the alleged misconduct or infraction.
- C) The decision of the membership vote shall be final.

Article III: Government

- A) The government of the club will be vested in a President, Vice President, Secretary, Events Director, and Treasurer.
- B) Elections will be held every January, with voting carried by majority rule. Term of office is one year.
- C) An election committee, made up of three volunteer members (not running for office) will be responsible for over seeing the distribution of the secret paper ballots and the tally of the vote. Only members whose dues are paid for the year are eligible to vote.
- D) The January club newsletter will contain a list of all candidates and the offices they are seeking. Each candidate shall have the opportunity to state his or her qualifications, in 150 words or less, in that newsletter. The club newsletter shall not be a vehicle for any election statements or endorsements.
- E) A quorum of the club consists of 25% of the club membership. Resolutions may be passed by a simple majority of the quorum. (Therefore, it is highly important that all members attend these meetings so as to be able to vote on club matters.)
- F) The club by-laws will be reviewed and approved at every February meeting. Changes or Amendments will be voted on at this time.
- G) There will be a quarterly financial report given by the treasurer.

Article IV: Meetings

Monthly meetings will be held on the fourth Sunday of each month at 2:00 p.m. unless otherwise designated by the officers and approved by the membership at the previous meeting.

Article V: Member Conduct At Meetings or Club Events



- A) Illegal substances, alcoholic beverages or use of profanity will not be allowed.
 - 1) If a member shows up to a club event intoxicated he or she will be asked to leave.
- B) Reckless driving and burnouts set a poor example and will not be tolerated.
- C) It is expected that members will conduct themselves responsibly at all club meetings and events.
- D) No smoking will be allowed during the formal portion of the monthly club meeting.

Article VI: Personal Liability

All persons or corporations extending credit to, contracting with, or having claim against the club or its officers or members shall look only to the funds and property of the club for payment of any debt, damages, judgement or decree of any other money that may otherwise become due or payable to them from the club or its membership, so that neither members of the club nor the officers present or future shall be personally liable therefore. Each member shall be responsible for reading and signing the release of liability form supplied by the club.

Article VII: Club Property

- A) Club property will only be used for official club events.
- B) In the event that MCMC folds the club property will be sold and the money donated to charities selected at that time.
- C) The cost to repair any damage to club property will be paid by person/persons responsible.

CLASSIFIED ADS

MOCARS/ MOPARTS/ MOWANTED/MOSERVICES

Buying or Selling Mopar parts, cars, and services?

Reach hundreds of buyers and sellers with the

Music City Mopar Club Newsletter.

Each month over two hundred newsletters are printed and mailed to its members as well as to other Mopar enthusiasts and to other Mopar Clubs across the nation. To place an ad in this Classified Section mail it to Music City Mopar Club, Classified Ads, PO Box 625, Madison, TN 37116. Deadline is the first Wednesday following the previous months meeting.

MOCARS

*1989 Dodge Shelby Dakota Pick Up, #165 of 1495 built, red, all original, (except new stripes), one owner, PS, PB, Air, Factory Cassette, Full documentation, too much to list, new breaks, rotors, trans., exhaust, K & N. air filter, AC compressor, alternator, \$7500 OBO. 1933 Street rod \$22000, 1965 Dodge Coronet auto, 2dr Hdtp, \$6500, 1966 Coronet race car body \$3800, 1970 Cuda 440 auto, \$8200, 1971 Dodge Dart Swinger, auto, 360 C.I., \$5500, 1972 Dodge Charger 318 auto, 78K, 2nd owner \$6200, 1972 Dodge Demon Pro Street, 61K, 340 C.I. \$16200, 1973 Dodge Dart Sport, 360 auto, \$3995, 1973 Cuda, 318 C.I., PS, PB, AIR, \$5800, 1976 Plymouth Duster 318 auto, Air, Rust free, \$1850, 1989 Dodge Shelby Dakota, V-8 auto 1-Owner \$7500, 1993 Viper R/T Roadster, Under 15K \$39000, 1994 Jeep Grand Cherokee Limited, Loaded \$11900, 1996 Dodge Dually V-10 club cab SLT, 1 Owner Loaded 32K, My personal truck, \$22000, 1997 Dodge Avenger 2.0 L, 5 Spd., Air, PS, PB, \$7995, 1999 Imperial 37' Car Trailer, (3) 6000 # Axles \$7400, 1994 Dodge Ram LWB, V-8 Auto, air, new tires, alloy wheels, \$6995, 1967 Dodge Charger, 383 Auto, Air, PS,PB, nice driver, \$3995 Contact Fred Turman at (901) 644-3080 or mopar@aeneas.net or stop by at 180 Browning Drive, Paris, TN 38242.

*1964 Plymouth Barracuda Fastback, gold with black interior, 68,00 original miles, 273 push buttons auto. PS., \$3500 OBO, Call Mark at (615) 831-3620.

- *1965 New Yorker, 2door, gray with black, 413 auto, PS, PB, PW, AC, 116,000 miles, Call Phil at (615-352-4513.
- *1967 Barracuda Fastback, 360/727-manual reverse, 8 3/4 w/ 4:10 gear, new interior, must see. \$3,200/OBO. Call Amy or Larry at 615-746-9510.
- *1965 Plymouth Barracuda, 273 2BBL, w/103K miles, auto. Trans, air condition. Needs a good home. \$4,500 OBO. Follows more information call Sam at 615-754-7065.
- *1966 Plymouth Fury III, 2 dr., hardtop, 318 poly-automatic, body and interior good shape, paint fairly new. Call Shane at 615-792-3699.
- *1973 Plymouth Roadrunner, nice car, asking \$7,000, call Tom Hensley at 615-895-5092.
- *1970 Roadrunner, 383 4 speed, 2door, post numbers matching, need restoration, \$4000. 1965 Belvedere II Convertible, exc. Original untouched car, 48K miles, needs nothing, call Ronny at 615-444-3362 after 7:00pm
- 1959 Plymouth Savoy, 11,000 actual miles, 2nd owner, movie car, original tires. \$12,000 or best offer. Call Doug Kelso @ 615-356-6719 (leave message)
- 1999 Plymouth Prowler, black, 3,000 miles, \$49,500 Call Nick at (615) 771-0434
- 1998 Dodge Ram 1500 V-6 Magnum, 5 speed, AM-FM cassette, Tinted Windows, Bed Liner, 18k miles.

Assume loan of \$17,308. Call Andrea @ (615) 746-5457 after 6:00 P.M.

*1962 Plymouth Savoy four door, 6cyl. Needs minor bodywork, runs, \$1500, 1963 Plymouth Sport Fury, 2 door Hardtop, body in primer, good for restoration, \$2500. 1966 Dodge Coronet, 2 door, hardtop, body, \$600. Call 270-338-4977.

MOSERVICES

- *BCD Coating, exhaust/engine coating, contact Bruce Clayton at (931) 732-4020.
- *Stainless Exhaust Extensions contact Richard Dale at 931-381-6341.

MOWANTED

- *1995 Dodge Regular Cab shortbed pick up- Topper-nerf bars-fog lights-sixteen inch factory wheels, call Butch at 615-746-5874.
- *1959 Chrysler Gas Tank. 1964 Plymouth Sat. Left Plastic Post Cover (blue). Call Larry Fowler at 859-7507.
- *Heavy Duty 503 Transmission, for 1995 D1500 Dodge, with 318-2WD,
- Call Dennis at (615) 896-3326 or page at 1-888-256-0755.
- *Moulding or trim for 1973 Dodge Truck D200. Left front fender and the left door (part#3837921). Used trim will work. Call John 423-472-4976 EST.
- *Seat cloth covered w/ console for 1994 Dodge Ram Truck. Call Carl at 423-577-3782 between 6-10 EST